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August 11, 2017 

 

 

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor 
 

 

Re-Delegation of Authority—Approve Exceptional Faculty Recruitment Allowances up 

to $150,000 under the Faculty Recruitment Allowance Program (APM - 190 Appendix E) 
 
 

In a letter, dated August 9, 2017 (DAAA01), the University of California (UC) Executive 
Vice President for Academic Affairs delegated to each Chancellor the authority to 
approve exceptional allowances up to a total of $ 150,000 per recipient under the Faculty 
Recruitment Allowance Program, APM - 190, Appendix E. The primary purpose of the 
Faculty Recruitment Allowance is to provide support for housing costs, but it may also be 
used to support childcare expenses, education or tuition assistance, or similar expenses.  

 
Effective as of the date above, I hereby re-delegate to the Provost and Executive Vice 
Chancellor this authority subject to the conditions delineated in the letter. All exceptional 
allowance totals of $150,000 or more per recipient will still require approval by the UC 
Office of the Provost and Executive Vice President—Academic Affairs.  

 
This delegation supersedes all previous delegations on the subject. This authority may not 
be re-delegated. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kim A. Wilcox 

Chancellor 

 

 

cc:   Campus Counsel 

Office of the Vice Chancellor of Research and Economic Development 

Director of Institutional Ethics & Compliance 

 

http://fboapps.ucr.edu/delegations/delegate_pdf/delegation_321.pdf
http://www.ucop.edu/academic-personnel-programs/_files/apm/apm-190-e.pdf
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